MCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL

SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER'S

DEPARTMENT M ay 1St ¥,

Arthur W, Currie '
Plpil and Vice
Gill University.

Dear Sir Arthur:=-

We examined
and report as follows:~-

Area of lot, 26.95x69

Area built on

Height of building

Cube of building

Built in 1912

Condition, good.

Heated by landlord.

Average annual rental, $1,800,00. (1930).

Value of land, 1,858 ft. @ $1.25 $2 345,00

Replacement value of ’nldg. $10,600.00

Less depreciation, 25%. _2,400,00 $8,200,00
8,200.00 $10,545,00

Estimated value of property $10,500,00.

We offer t st that this prop-
& suitable risk for a tgage of $6,300.,00,

Youwr obedient servant,

& N

P W.MacFarlane.
B RE - I) -~




